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The following questions have been submitted concerning RFP #152402, Paper Products & Cleaning 
Supplies for School Cafeterias. Question #5 indicated a need to amend the RFP document. 
Therefore, Addendum No. #1, RFP #152402 has been issued. All questions received have been 
answered, and are provided verbatim from what was received: 
 
BIDDER QUESTION #1:  What was the case count (liners per case) and case weight purchased for the 
can liners, Items no. 61 & 62? 
 
For Item #61 - 250 per case, 16.10 lb. 
For Item #62 - 100 per case, 29.40 lb. 
 
BIDDER QUESTION #2:  Based on past ordering history, can you tell us about how often are orders placed 
for the can liners (monthly, quarterly, or other?) and approximately how many cases are ordered at a time? 
 
For Item #61- 300 cases were purchased quarterly. For Item #62- 500-700 per purchase order, 
estimate 1500 cases purchased per quarter. 
 
**NOTE: BID QUANTITIES ARE ESTIMATES BASED ON PRIOR USAGE. ACTUAL PURCHASES MAY 
VARY FROM ITEM TO ITEM AND THE SCHOOL DISTRICT CANNOT GUARANTEE ITEMS WILL BE 
PURCHASED EXACTLY AS INDICATED. ** 
 
BIDDER QUESTION #3:  Can you supply us with the same delivery information for the bags, Items No. 25 
through 28? 
 
For Item #25 – 1000 per case, 30 cases per monthly purchase order, no case weight listed. 
For Item #26 – 1000 per case, 320 cases per quarterly purchase order, 15.28 lbs. net case weight 
For Item #27 – New item. No historical data. Forecasting usage of 320 cases per quarter. 
For Item #28 – 1000 per case, 400 cases per quarterly purchase order, no case weight listed. 
 
**NOTE: BID QUANTITIES ARE ESTIMATES BASED ON PRIOR USAGE. ACTUAL PURCHASES MAY 
VARY FROM ITEM TO ITEM AND THE SCHOOL DISTRICT CANNOT GUARANTEE ITEMS WILL BE 
PURCHASED EXACTLY AS INDICATED.** 
 
BIDDER QUESTION #4:  Can we call FedEx at our expense and pick up a sample of each can liner listed 
in the bid? 
 
No, the District does not issue inventory items to vendors.  
 
BIDDER QUESTION #5: I see where Kimberly Clark is an approved brand for this category and although 
I have several options I do not have any food service wipers that fit the description of the wiper size and 
case count provided. 
 
An addendum has been issued to provide the complete brand information for Item #67. 
The approved product is Kimberly-Clark Wypall X80.  

 
BIDDER QUESTION #6: Regarding Item #62 #0702920- Central Poly is the current vendor at 21.90 per 
case. What did they put down for the case weight when they were awarded that item on the last bid? 
 
29.40 lbs. 


